
Addendum #1 to IFB #04072016 
Parking Lot A Reconstruction 

McHenry County College 
 
This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders.  This Addendum constitutes changes 
to the specifications as sent out in the original IFB and other pertinent information shared with all vendors.  
All changes and information listed on this Addendum should be considered as the official modifications to 
the specifications and should be included in your proposal with these in mind. 
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum with your 
proposal response. 
 
Received and acknowledged by:  _____________________________________________ 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

1. Will all silt fence be required to be wire backed?  Yes 
 

2. Will erosion control/silt fence be required at existing stockpile area to the north?  Only to the 
extent to confine exposed soil from leaving the disturbed area.   

 
3. Item 4.21 of the general requirements states we should include layout.  I do not see a line item 

for layout?  Should we include it in our bid?  If so are you providing pricing?  Yes you need to 
include in your bid.  HR Green can provide pricing upon request.  Please contact Mike Fischer at 
(815) 759-8318 for quote. 

 
4. Based on notes about using existing stockpile for fill I am assuming that you are expecting this to 

be a fill site?  If there is an excess of material, can it be added to the existing stockpile?  If not, 
does the college have an LPC-663?  Yes we are expecting this to be a fill site but in the event 
excess material needs to be removed the College will either allow the existing stockpile to be 
added to or another location onsite will be identified. 

 
5. Can salvaged stone from the site be used as TBF? Yes 

 
6. Is all testing (soil, concrete and asphalt) provide by owner? Notes seem to conflict.  Yes all 

testing provided by owner. 
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